



Shahzada Rahim Abbas

Address: Bahçelievler, Atatürk Blv. No:36-C, 38280 Talas/Kayseri, Turkey, 38280, Kayseri, Turkey

Email address: abbas.hashmi63@gmail.com

Phone number: (+90) 5528616438

Gender: Male **Date of birth:** 20/08/1996 **Nationality:** Pakistani

ABOUT ME

Experienced Editor-in-Chief with a demonstrated history of working in the political sector & media industry. Skilled in Nonprofit Organizations, Volunteer Management, Public Speaking, Fundraising, and Management. Strong communication and professional skills with a Graduate focused in geopolitical and strategic issues.

WORK EXPERIENCE

[12/05/2019 – 13/10/2020] **University research associate**

Iqbal Research Dialogue, International Islamic University, Islamabad Pakistan

City: Islamabad

Country: Pakistan

Main activities and responsibilities:

My daily tasks include the following,

- Data Collection and Research Design
- Filed Work and Data Assessment
- Arranging Events and Conferences
- Editing and Proofreading of Research work
- Assisting the Senior Researchers in Management
- Content Production and Distribution

[09/07/2020 – 11/10/2021] **Senior Editor**

Daily Sun News, Islamabad Pakistan

City: Islamabad

Country: Pakistan

Main activities and responsibilities:

My daily tasks as a senior editor include the following,

- Editorial Management
- Editing and Proofreading
- Content Production and Distribution
- SEO and content management
- Assisting the Editorial Board
- Attending Events and Conferences
- Content design and Copy editing

[10/10/2020 – Current] **Editor-in-chief**

The Eurasian Post

City: Islamabad

Country: Pakistan

Main activities and responsibilities:

My daily tasks as a senior editor include the following,

- Editorial Management
- Editing and Proofreading
- Content Production and Distribution
- SEO and content management
- Assisting the Editorial Board
- Attending Events and Conferences
- Content design and Copy editing
- Event Management and Retribution
- Data Encryption
- Social Media management

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

[10/02/2015 – 13/02/2019] **Bachelors of Politics and International Relations**

International Islamic University <https://www.iiu.edu.pk/>

Address: H10, Islamabad, 44000, Pakistan, 16000, Islamabad , Pakistan

[22/02/2019 – 07/03/2019] **Certificate of Specialization in Russian-European Affairs**

Universty of Tartu, Republic of Estonia <https://ut.ee/en>

Address: Ülikooli 18, 50090 Tartu, ESTONIA Registry code: 74001073, 10111, Tallinn, Estonia

[04/09/2022 – Current] **Master in Eurasian Studies**

Erciyes University, Kayseri, Turkey <https://www.erciyes.edu.tr/en>

Address: Yenidoğan Mahallesi Turhan Baytop Sokak No:1 38280 TALAS / KAYSERİ - Türkiye, 38280, Kayseri, Turkey

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): Urdu

Other language(s):

English

LISTENING C2 READING C2 WRITING C2

SPOKEN PRODUCTION C2 SPOKEN INTERACTION C2

Turkish

LISTENING C1 READING C1 WRITING C1

SPOKEN PRODUCTION C1 SPOKEN INTERACTION C1

DIGITAL SKILLS

My Digital Skills

Microsoft Office | Microsoft Word | Microsoft Powerpoint | Social Media | Google Drive | Wordpress, SEO, Analytics | Adobe In Design and Photoshop | logo design | SPSS SOFTWARE

PUBLICATIONS

[2020]

Russian Geopolitics and Eurasia: Analytical Study of Russia's Role in the Eurasian Integration

<https://www.jstor.org/stable/48629026>

The article titled Russian Geopolitics and Eurasia assess the role of Russian Foreign Policy in implementing the project of Eurasian Union.

[2022] **Russian Eurasian Dream: A way Forward Towards Multipolar Order**

<https://www.jstor.org/stable/48676221>

Reference: Journal of Global Faultlines

The research article titled "Russian Eurasian Union Dream" discusses the role of Russia in integrating the post-Soviet space into its Eurasian Union project.

[2020] **Beyond Civilization and History/ Más allá de la civilización y la historia,**

<https://edicionesfides.com/category/shahzada-rahim/>

Reference: Ediciones Fides

This book gives a brief description of modernist and postmodernist debates in the contemporary history.

[2015] **Op-Eds and Reports**

<https://muckrack.com/shahzada-rahim-1>

The articles includes my weekly Op-Ed contributions concerning various global issues including geopolitics, ecology, strategy, warfare and international affairs.

CONFERENCES AND SEMINARS

The Arab Spring shattered the hopes of Young Arab population RT News

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=hCCCcxCEJ3s>

Chinese investment in Pakistan is aimed at Development RT News

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=GyMfD1nbBdA>

Supporters of former Pakistani Prime Minister Imran Khan are in Streets

Telesur News

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=9a1GqZyvo_E

[19/08/2022 – 20/08/2022] **Global Peace Summit** Islamabad

Guest Speaker at the Conference

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=k5voiTDu3rU>